Children’s Behavioral Action Team Request for Proposals
Questions and Responses
December 19, 2014

	Question
	Response

	1. ELIGIBILITY FOR APPLICATION

a) I have a question in regards to the CBAT. My organization is very much interested, we are a community based organization and at the current time we specifically work with pregnant women and infants. Our agency hasn’t provided the services mentioned for the age range, however, our team collectively consist of individuals with a very intense and dynamic background providing these kind of services. Are we still eligible to apply or even be considered? 

b) According to your requirements, I may not meet your needs.  Can you verify this?

	

a) and b):

As stated in the RFP document:

Eligible Applicants:
Public, non-profit and private organizations with experience successfully transitioning individuals out of institutions into community-based settings are eligible to apply. Experience with children/youth ages 5 to18 that present with complex behavioral and physical health needs is strongly preferred. 

If an organization meets those requirements it is eligible to apply; if not, it is not. MDCH cannot advise agencies as to whether or not they should respond to the RFP.


	2. PREVIOUS CBAT RFP

a) There was a C-BAT initiative for Hawthorne Center announced for 2014-15.  Did that initiative get launched? 

b) If so, what organization was responsible for implementing that initiative? 

c) If the previously announced C-BAT initiative did not get launched what was the reason for this? 

d) If the initial C-BAT project did get implemented can the state share any performance/outcomes/financial results data with bidders?

	

a) No.



b) N/A


c) Insufficient response to the RFP.



d) N/A



	3. TARGET YOUTH

a) Is there any basic diagnostic and demographic data that could be provided specific to the youth that would be a part of the C-BAT initiative that could be shared with bidders as part of the Q/A process? Data of particular interest would be the counties of residence for each of the youth transitioning out of Hawthorn, number of youth that are foster care or emancipated minors, etc.

b) Before the time of the RFP proposal, could we obtain a list of basic statistics and/or psych profile of the students so that we can outline the needs for the additional specialized professional contracts for accurate budget projections?   
	

a) and b) The vignette (Attachment A) gives an example of the type of youth being targeted by this initiative. No other identifying information can be provided. This initiative is statewide.













	4. MEDICAID RATES

a) Will the state use the Medicaid rates for the service providers that will be involved with the identified youth for the C-BAT initiative or will there be some other fees established?
 
b) If there will be different fees established will they be higher or lower than Medicaid established rates? 

c) Will the state share these rates as part of the Q/A process? 

d) Is the state willing to allow the C-BAT team to propose alternative rates when needed to accomplish these community placements?

	

a) Yes.




b) Standard rates.



c) No.


d) No.


	5. TIMELINE

Given the anticipated complexity of the youth involved in the C-BAT project will there be willingness on the part of the state to extend the deadline for completion of this project if progress has been made and earnest, consistent effort has occurred on the part of the organization completing this project?

	

Any extension of the project is subject to performance and continuing legislative appropriations.

	6. CBAT POSITIONS

a) Is the state willing to allow the Board Certified Behavior Analyst to also serve as the Limited License/Full License Psychologist or do these need to be distinct positions?  We would like to propose having this be a combined position and then hiring an additional LMSW.  

b) Is the state willing to allow a dedicated contractor from another organization to serve as the OT?

c) Please elaborate on the roles of each CBAT team member and how they will interact with the PHIPs and CMHSPs:
a.      Clinical Project Coordinator
b.      Licensed Psychologist
c.      Board Certified Behavior Analyst
d.      License Occupational Therapist
e.      Transition Managers

d) Does this team replace a Hawthorne clinic team?  If not, how do you view the collaborative effort between the Hawthorne clinic team and the CBAT team?

e) Is it required to have all proposed C-BAT team members on staff at the time of the application submission?  Would it be acceptable to submit hiring requirements for the proposed C-BAT team?

f) Are we able to submit job descriptions in place of resumes?

g) Will other Master’s level licensed clinicians be acceptable?  Such as Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors (MA LPC)

	

a) Two distinct positions as outlined in the RFP. 






b) Yes – if the position is 100% dedicated to the CBAT.


c) The team members will provide the professional functions appropriate to their disciplines to achieve the outcomes as outlined in the RFP. 





d) No. The CBAT will collaborate closely with Hawthorn staff to create a link between the inpatient and community service providers.


e) Due to the short time frame for this pilot, it is preferred that all positions be on staff prior to the start of the project. Hiring requirements would be accepted but not preferred.


f) Yes. See e).


g) No.

	7. BILLING
a) Is the state willing to allow the bidder to provide expense-based reimbursements on a monthly basis?

b) Is there a maximum on indirect costs (IDC)?



c) In the “Source of Funds” area of the budget, does that just mean that the monies for the project are coming from the state (MDCH)? 

d) Would some projects have monies coming via fee for service or something?

	 
a) Yes, this is standard procedure.



b) Indirect costs are limited to a maximum of 10% for this project and must be support by an organization’s indirect cost plan. 

c) Yes, the money will be coming through MDCH. 


d) The funds are state general revenue and federal Medicaid administrative dollars.

	8. ADDITIONAL SPECIALIZED CONTRACTS

a) The RFP identifies “additional specialized professional contracts” with the example of an interpreter.  Can the state identify a list of what might be other allowable “additional specialized professional contracts” in the C-BAT initiative?

b) Is there a suggested way to do partnerships? For example, is an MOU acceptable?

	


a) No, the state will not provide a list. Whatever is needed to support the individualized community treatment plan for each youth will be considered.



b) Sub-contracts are recommended.

	9. SUPPLEMENTAL PLAN SUPPORTS

a) The RFP identifies “supplemental plan supports” with no examples of what might be allowable under that definition.  Can the state provide a list of examples that would be allowable in this category?

b) Please elaborate on the desired supplemental plan supports for which $650k will be reserved in the budget.  Please provide a definition and several examples of what is considered “barriers to placement.”  


	

a) No, the state will not provide a list. Whatever is needed to support the individualized community treatment plan for each youth will be considered.


b) See a). Also, barriers to placement include, but are not limited to, multiple failed foster care placements, multiple failed residential placements, extremely high safety and supervision needs, lack of family or foster family identified to accept youth back into the home and youth who have been raised in institutional settings with very little community living experience.


	10. WRAPAROUND TRAINING

a) How frequently will the MDCH sponsored three-day wraparound training be held and where is it hosted?

b) Where is the three day training held?


	

a) Three-day Wraparound Trainings are held quarterly in Lansing. These trainings are free.


b) See a).

	11. ACCREDITATION

Do we need an accreditation for the C-BAT team through CAPAS or another entity? Is Hawthorne already licensed?
	

No the CBAT does not need a special accreditation. Hawthorn is a state hospital and does not require licensure. It is Joint Commission accredited.


	12. HOME-BASED COMPONENT

a) Will the project be designed to actually service clients in the home setting?





b) Is it conceivable to structure the home as an appropriate community setting?
	

a) Yes. The CBAT team will be expected to travel to the community where the youth will be returning to work to develop an appropriate living situation and train staff and family regarding how to support the youth appropriately. This is the focus of this project.

b.) Yes. See a). 



	13. FACILITY

a) Occupancy costs: Are we charged for occupancy at Hawthorn? 

b.)  Are we responsible for equipment and supplies (i.e. laptops, paper, pens, etc.) for the team at Hawthorn?

	 

a) No.


b) These items for CBAT staff should be included in the budget.

	14. TRAVEL

a) What is your current expectation of travel requirements for the C-BAT team?

b) As a part of the “extensive statewide travel”, are we able to include costs such as possible airfare (i.e. travel to the UP), hotel, car rental/mileage, etc.?

	

a) Travel is expected to be anywhere in the state of Michigan.

b) Yes.

	15. EVALUATION

a) Does the SOM have advice regarding an evaluator for the project? 



b) Will IRB be required? If so, will it come from Hawthorn?

	

a) Evaluation as to the success of the project will be determined by the state-level CBAT Leadership Team. This is not a research project.

b) No IRB application is required. This is not a research project.

	16. LETTERS OF SUPPORT

Are letters of support required/allowed?
	

Letters of support are not requested and will not be considered.
[bookmark: _GoBack]



6 of 6

